
Lindh, Frank 

9/15/2010 10:01:29 AM
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Joseph Ronan (Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com); Clanon, Paul 
(paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); Alex Makler (Alexm@calpine.com);

From:
Sent:
To:

Redacted
Bottorff, Thomas E (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); 
william.kissinger@bingham.com (william.kissinger@bingham.com); Nelsen, Duane 
(Dnelsen@gwfpower.com)

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: Re: URMC/RPC - Request for Written Consent Regarding GWF and Calpine 

Transactions

Joe -

We appreciate the words of support, but I still think we should grant CARE'S request for rehearing, 
along with a stay!

Frank (Just Joking) Lindh

From: Joseph Ronan [mailto:Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 10:00 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; Alex Makler; I Redacted 
Cc: Bottorff, Thomas E; william.kissinger@bingham.com; Nelsen, Duane 
Subject: RE: URMC/RPC - Request for Written Consent Regarding GWF and Calpine Transactions

]; Clanon, Paul; Lindh, Frank

Thanks, Tom and Brian. I would like to join lRedl in expressing our sincere appreciation 
for your professionalism during these difficult times for both you and the folks at the 
Commission.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@PGE.COM] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 9:14 AM 
To: Joseph Ronan; Alex Makler; I Redacted ] pac@cpuc.ca.gov; frl@cpuc.ca.gov 
Subject: Fw: URMC/RPC - Request for Written Consent Regarding GWF and Calpine Transactions
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Approved. Now let's move forward !

From: Bottorff, Thomas E
To: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Wed Sep 15 09:12:42 2010
Subject: URMC/RPC - Request for Written Consent Regarding GWF and Calpine Transactions

Brian, ___
The Calpine/GWF waivers were approved; you can let Joe.lReda I. and Paul Clanon 
know.
Tom
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